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Hester, Janice ScloRess Q‘é ‘ 2018

From: Jack (B)N(6) Speciafist. 1

Sent: Thursday, June 04, 2015 4:32 PM p

To: FOIA Resource Refated Cass: e e e
Subject: FOIA

This is a request for records under the Freedom of Information Act ("FOIA"), 5 U.S.C. § 552. et seq. | request
the following records:

All records regarding award #NRCHQ7K15C0003, a definitive contract signed on 12/24/2014 between the
NRC Office of Administration and Bulletin Intelligence LLC (DUNS: 827749289) ‘

| also request that fees be waived pursuant to 5 U.S.C. § 552(a)(4)(Aiii), ("Documents shall be furnished
without any charge ...

if disclosure of the lnformation is in the public interest because it is likely to contribute significantly to public
understanding of the operations or activities of the government and is not primarily in the commercial interest
of the requester."). Pursuant to 5 U.S.C. § 552(a)(4)(A)ii)(11), | request that all fee, if my request for fee waiver

is declined, be reasonable, as the documents are not sought for commercial purposes. |

Please provide all applicable records, in electronic form, to:

Sincerely, Jack Ryman-Wilson.






